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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal) 

(b)(6) From: Grenell, Richard A 
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 11:55 AM 
To: Teramoto Wend Federal); 
Subject: 

Sec. Ross and Wendy, 

(b)(5) DPP 

My german cell number is 

Ric Grenell 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(6) 

state.gov> 

(b) (6) non-Gov 

203 
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Wilbur Ross
Subject: Fwd: just finished with German auto CEOs

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Grenell, Richard A" < @state.gov> 
Date: July 4, 2018 at 9:12:36 AM EDT 
To: "Wteramoto@doc.gov" <Wteramoto@doc.gov>, " " < > 
Subject: just finished with German auto CEOs 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
   
  
Official  
UNCLASSIFIED 
  

From: Grenell, Richard A  
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:55 PM 
To: 'Wteramoto@doc.gov' <Wteramoto@doc.gov>;  ' < > 
Subject: German auto update 
  
Sec. Ross and Wendy, 
  

 

(b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6)

(b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP
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My german cell number is   
  
Ric Grenell 
  
   
  
Official  
UNCLASSIFIED 
  

(b)(6)

(b)(5) DPP
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